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_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: 15 August 2025 15:19 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Subject: FW: For Cab Sec Finance clearance- Ian Murray letter - Times 
 
Hi [redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
Will call in 5 mins as am also interested in your thoughts on the below SG response 
to the attached letter from Sec of State for Scotland to DFM that UKG published. I 
think the response has already gone (as they could not raise [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)], obviously, or I) but as you can see, they are still seeking a view from 
“Defence”.  
 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: 15 August 2025 14:10 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Subject: FW: For Cab Sec Finance clearance- Ian Murray letter - Times 
 
Hi [redacted Section 38(1)(b)], [redacted Section 38(1)(b)] has pointed me in your 
direction – I’ve enclosed below a query we cleared yesterday and is in The Times 
today.  
 
I wasn’t able to get hold of someone in defence yesterday evening  - and was hoping 
to check whether the lines are ok from your perspective?  
 
Please do let me know if there’s someone else in the team who I could check with if 
this isn’t you - I realise there’s a few people on holiday at present.  
 
Kind regards 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
News | Media Manager – Finance, Local Government and Corporate 
The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh  
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
www.gov.scot/news 
 
 
 
 
 



_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for 
Finance & Local Government 
Sent: 14 August 2025 20:25 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; 
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy & Gaelic 
<DFMCSEG@gov.scot> 
Cc: Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@gov.scot>; Sean McGivern 
<Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Gary 
Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; 
Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Orlando Mason 
<Orlando.Mason@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted 
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Communications 
Finance and Local Government 
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and Gaelic 
<DFMEG@gov.scot>; Julie Grant <Julie.Grant@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Subject: Re: For Cab Sec Finance clearance- Ian Murray letter - Times 
 
Hi [redacted Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
Cab Sec is content to clear.  
 
Thanks 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 7:44:51 PM 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local 
Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary 
for Economy & Gaelic <DFMCSEG@gov.scot> 
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
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 
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
Subject: RE: For Cab Sec Finance clearance- Ian Murray letter - Times  
  
Grateful for clearance as soon as possible.  
  
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
News | Net Zero, Energy and Rural Affairs 
 
The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh  
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
www.gov.scot/news 

      
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: 14 August 2025 18:02 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>; 
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
Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>; >; [redacted Section 
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
<Orlando.Mason@gov.scot>; >; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted 
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
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Subject: For Cab Sec Finance clearance- Ian Murray letter - Times 
  
For clearance – Cabinet Secretary Finance 
For awareness – DFM  
  
Good afternoon Ms Robison/PO, 
  
We’ve received a late call from the Times who are asking for a response to the 
Scottish Secretary’s letter (attached) on the reference to UK defence spending in the 
GERs news release.  

https://twitter.com/scotgov
https://www.linkedin.com/company/thescottishgovernment
https://www.facebook.com/TheScottishGovernment
https://www.instagram.com/scotgov/
https://www.flickr.com/photos/scottishgovernment/
https://www.youtube.com/user/scottishgovernment


  
With thanks to Davie for Spads, and Finance officials, we have agreed the following 
lines.  
  
I’d be grateful for your clearance please. 
  
Kind regards 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
LINES 
  
Finance Secretary Shona Robison said: 
  
“The Government Expenditure and Revenue Scotland statistics assign Scotland a 
population share of all reserved spending like defence, which does not reflect where 
it is spent in the UK.  
  
“Despite the rhetoric this letter from the UK Government actually accepts that 
Scotland is not receiving the level of investment that is allocated against us. And any 
suggestion that the shortfall is made up of the salaries of service personnel in 
Scotland is simply not true.  
  
“An independent Scotland’s fiscal position would depend on a number of factors, 
including the policy choices made by future Scottish Governments, growth seen in 
advance of independence and the level of spending Scotland chose to allocate to 
areas such as defence.” 
  
QUERY 
as discussed here is the letter from Ian Murray to Shona Robison. 
  
  
 
 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
News | Media Manager – Finance, Local Government and Corporate 
The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh  
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
www.gov.scot/news 


